From: Doll, Laura

Sent: 10/18/2013 5:28:08 PM

To: Shori, Sunil (sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov) (sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: FW:R11 02 019, PG&E's Declaration of Sumeet Singh

Sunil
'm trying to send today’s filing to you in 2 attachments — hope they get through!

Please particularly note the Exponent study {attached to Sumeet’s statement) and the Kiefner
Assoc report that will come through on my second email to you.

Regards

Laura

From: Kokason, Patricia

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2013 4:26 PM

To: mmattes@nossaman.com; sean.beatty@nrgenergy.com; tony.marino@sen.ca.qoyv;
Jeff.cardenas@asm.ca.gov; Ramaiya, Shilpa R; sendo@citvofpasadena.net;
eklinkner@cityofpasadena.net; Vrogers1994@yshoo.com; sgs@dcbsf.com; ted @PointState.com;
ihunter@riversideca.gov; rothenergv@sbceglobal.net; maguirre@amslawyers.com; wwester@smud.org;
tutt@smud.org; ajahns@iahnsatlaw.com; STomkins@semprautilities.com;
CentralFiles@SempraUtilities.com; gxh@cpuc.ca.gov; tf@cpuc.ca.gov

Subject: R11 02 019, PG&E's Declaration of Sumeet Singh

Attached is the Declaration of Sumeet Singh Supplementing the Verified Statement of
Pacific Gas and Electric Company's Vice President of Gas Transmission Maintenance and
Construction in Response to Ruling of Assigned Commissioner and Assigned Administrative
Law Judge, in pdf format, which was filed on October 18, 2013, with the California Public
Utilities Commission in Docket No. R11 02 019.

Patricia A. Kokason, on behalf of
Alejandro T. Vallejo and Joseph M. Malkin
Attorneys for Pacific Gas and Electric Company

If you have any difficulty opening the attachment(s), please notify Patricia A. Kokason, tel
(415) 973-6668, fax (415) 973-0516, PAK8@pge.com

NOTE: The recipient portion of this e-mail may not reflect all the addressees who are being
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served. The service list has been split into 20-addressee groups, to avoid rejection by CPUC
and other e-mail servers.

Please note that the PG&E law department does not maintain the official service list for docket
no. R11 02 019. If you would no longer like to receive documents regarding this docket,
please contact the CPUC Process Office directly via email at Process Office@cpuc.ca.gov or
by phone at 415-703-2021 to remove yourself from the official service list.

<<L,..>>
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